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HOLTZNER HOUSE - c. 1899 - 10004 Philadelphia Road. Second

house north of Mohr's Lane on west side.  Frame, late
Victorian house with a prominent pavilion combining 3rd
floor dormer and entrance vestibule. Full-width front
porch with rock-faced concrete block foundation. Main
foundation of concrete. Deeds prove this was the site of
the Second Toll Gate of the Baltimore and Havre de Grace
Turnpike Company. The lot was sold in 18%4 to Mary Jane
Brooks, the last tollgate keeper. The old dwelling was
destroyed by fire. The present house was presumably built
by John M. Holtzner after 1899, when he bought the lot from
Mrs. Brooks for approximately $50. Possibly shown as
unidentified rectangle on part of White Marsh Farm in 1915
atlas, Plate 30.




